From: Nic Buckley [mailto:nic.buckley@citizensadvice.org.uk]
Sent: 26 January 2022 14:32

To: [Ian Geering]

Subject: Re: For the attention of the CEO of the CAB

Dear Mr Geering

Thank you for your email to Clare Moriarty about ongoing issues with your local
Parish Council, and apologies for the delay in responding.

I'm afraid we don’t have advisers in the CEO office, and the support you are
looking for is best obtained from your local Citizens Advice. If you would like
advice you'll need to do one of the following:

« contact your local Citizens Advice office (you will find details here -
https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/about-us/contact-us/contact-
us/search-for-your-local-citizens-advice/),

« call our national Adviceline number on 0800 144 8848,

« use the advice available on our website or talk to us online.

Details are on our website: https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/about-us/contact-
us/contact-us/contact-us/

| hope this information has been helpful, but any further queries should be sent
directly to our Client Services Team on:

feedback@citizensadvice.org.uk or 03000 231 900

Kind regards,

Nic

Nic Buckley (he/him)

Head of the Chief Executive's Office
Citizens Advice

Mob: 07771 576 724

We give people the knowledge and confidence they need to find their way forward -
whoever they are, and whatever their problem. For everyone, for over 80 years.
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